# PINE CREEK TOWNSHIP MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 3, 2024

The Pine Creek Township Board of Supervisors held the regular monthly meeting on July 3, 2024, at 7:00 pm, with Supervisors John M. Reese, Dean L. Edwards, Jr., and Dave Winkleman, Jr., present.

Also present: Kevin Ferrara, Greg Love, Pam Smith, Ken Packard, Dustin Counsil, Erin Winslow and Courtney Powell of the Woolrich Community Center, Benn Sweeney, Rhonda Davis Sweeney, Mr. and Mrs. Robert Calhoun, David Rockey, Matthew Stover, Jim Hess, Sgt. Dennis Gill, and Thom Rosamilia, Esquire

# Individuals recording the meeting: None

# **Meeting Minutes**

Chairman Edwards asked if there were any changes or additions to the minutes from the June 5, 2024, monthly meeting; there being none, Supervisor Winkleman made a motion to approve the minutes as presented; seconded by Supervisor Reese, MCU.

# **Financial Report & Invoices**

Supervisor Reese made a motion to approve the financial reports and invoices as presented seconded by Supervisor Winkleman, MCU.

## **Public Participation**

# Ken Packard

Resident Ken Packard claimed that according to his calculations the Board approved a 60% pay increase for Sergeant Denny Gill and a 67% pay increase for Chief Dave Winkleman and asked the Board for an explanation of the pay increases.

Supervisor Winkleman indicated that Mr. Packard made complaints about the number of hours the officers were working and now you are complaining about the Board of Supervisors placing them on salary.

A discussion ensued about the number of hours worked by police officers, overtime pay and he Fair Laborers Standard Act.

# Woolrich Community Center – Car Show

Courtney Powell spoke on behalf of the Woolrich Community Center about plans for a car show in August. She said she presented the proposal to the Recreation Committee last evening and the Committee was in favor of the event and had no objections.

According to Ms. Powell, the Community Center coordinated with Bobby Maguire and a couple of local organizations to set up the event. She said Woolrich Park will not be used this year but they would like to use the park next year after the construction is complete. She provided the Board with a printout of details for the event "Wheels thru Woolrich" and asked if the Board had any questions.

Ms. Powell asked on behalf of the Woolrich Community Center for the Board to approve blockading Mill Street Road and to provide traffic control as needed.

Supervisor Reese explained that Mill Street Road is not a township road and the Supervisors do not have the authority to blockade the road.

Ms. Powell stated that the SVBT Motorcycle Club is going to assist with traffic control and asked if the Township could assist with directing traffic if needed and Supervisor Winkleman suggested contacting local Fire Police to assist with traffic control for the event.

# **Recreation Committee:**

Chairman Edwards reported that the Recreation Committee is requesting the Board's approval to use grant funds received from the Clinton County Community Foundation for Travel Ball Tournaments. He said the Committee is authorized to spend up to \$1,000.00 without the Supervisor's approval and they expect to spend over that amount for Travel Ball Tournaments.

Chairman Edwards made a motion to approve the request; seconded by Supervisor Winkleman, MCU.

## Old Business:

# Maguire/Pine Creek Veterinarian Clinic Add-on Subdivision

Chairman Edwards made a motion to approve the Maguire subdivision for an add-on to Pine Creek Veterinary Clinic property contingent on Bobby Maguire meeting with the Board of Supervisors within 30 days to provide information on development of the residual lot; seconded by Supervisor Winkleman, MCU.

### New Business:

### **SVBT Motorcycle Club**

Supervisor Reese reported that the SVBT Motorcycle Club requested approval to close Harley Drive at noon on Friday, July 5<sup>th</sup> through noon on Sunday, July 7<sup>th</sup> during their annual 4<sup>th</sup> of July Celebration.

Supervisor Reese made a motion to approve SVBT Motorcycle Club's request to close Harley Drive at noon on Friday, July 5<sup>th</sup> through noon on Sunday, July 7<sup>th</sup>; seconded by Supervisor Edwards, MCU.

### **New Paver**

Chairman Edwards indicated that the Supervisors plan to begin looking for a used paver, stating that the Township's paver is over 30 years old and is becoming unreliable and it is difficult to find parts for repairs.

# **Right-To-Know Officer Report**

Right-To-Know Officer Macklem reported Kevin Ferrara filed an additional appeal with the Office of Open Records and Joy Packard filed an additional appeal with the OOR and submitted one new Right-To-Know Request.

# Adjournment

There being no further business, Chairman Edwards adjourned the meeting at 7:15 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Darlene S. Macklem

Darlene S. Macklem, Secretary